TEMPORARY ACTS, &c.-Continued.

REIGN AND CHAPTER.	TITLE OF THE ACT.	DURATION.
12 Vict81	An Act to provide, by one general law, for the erection of Municipal Corporations, and the establishment of Regulations of Police in and for the Several Counties, Cities, Towns, Townships and Villages in Upper Canada.—Under Sect. 17 of 13 & 14 Vict. c. 64, the provisions of Sect. 208 of this Act as amended by the last mentioned Act, are continued until	
12 Vict97	An Act to amend the Acts passed to remedy certain defects in the Registration of Titles, in the County of Hastings.—This Act continues the period limited by 10 and 11 Vict, c. 38, for the registration of certain deeds, &c., to	lst Jany. 1852, &c.
12 Vict101	An Act to appoint Commissioners to define the Boundary Line between the Township of Walpole, in the Niagara District, and the Township of Woodhouse, in the Tal- bot District.—The Commissioners appointed under this Act, were required to define the said boundary line some time in the months of June, July, or August next after the passing of the Act. But that period having expired before the Act was printed and distri- buted, the Commissioners are empowered (under 13 & 14 Vict. c. 89) to perform the duties assigned to them by this Act, at any time before the	1st July, 1851.
12 Vict121	An Act to remedy certain defects in the Registration of Deeds and Instruments relating to real property in the Registry office at Montreal.—Certain instruments had to be enregistered under this Act within twelve months from the passing thereof, viz. 30th May, 1850; but that period has been further extended twelve months, by 13 & 14 Vict. c. 93, viz	24th July, 1851.
12 Vict155	An Act to provide for the improvement of the River du Chêne, in the County of Two Mountains, (amended by 13 & 14 Vict. c. 111).—The works authorized under this Act to be completed within six years, viz:	30th May, 1855.
12 Vict160	An Act to incorporate certain persons under the style and title of the President, Directors and Company of Port Burwell Harbour.—Harbour to be commenced within two years, (30th May, 1851,) and completed within seven, viz:	30th May, 1856.